
                                   
 
                                                              File: 150814 
 

                                                    April 19, 2022 
 

 
Crystal Mountain Society 
Rezoning Committee 
Galiano Island BC V0N 1P0 
   
Attention: Janice Oakley, Libby McClelland and Leslie Cain 
               
Re:   Addendum to November 2, 2015 Groundwater Assessment Report For 
         Crystal Mountain Retreat Centre, Galiano Island.  
 
Appendix A.  Water Well Records, Crystal Mountain Properties 
 
Title of First Record:  Well Site 18, Central Well (WID 23227) should be deleted and 
replaced with the title Well Site 17, (WID 23229). 
 
Title of Second Record:  Well Site 17, (WID 23229) should be deleted and replaced with 
the title Well Site 18, Central Well (WID 23227).  
 
This letter should accompany copies of the above report. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
 
Alan P. Kohut  PEng 
Principal and Senior Hydrogeologist 
 
HY-GEO CONSULTING 
Permit to Practice Number: 1001034                                    


